Crawford G. Smith
Direct 416 598 8648

csmith@lolg.ca Lax

y .
Lax O'Sullivan Lisus Gottlieb LLP O Suulvan
Suite 2750, 145 King St W H
Toronto ON M5H 1J8 Canada Llsus .
T 416 598 1744 F 416 598 3730 Gottlieb
www.lolg.ca

May 1, 2024
BY EMAIL

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: EB-2024-0063 — Generic Proceeding — Cost of Capital and Other Matters —
Ontario Energy Association (“OEA”) Participation Request

We write further to the letter dated March 25, 2024 from Vince Brescia, President and
CEO of the OEA, confirming the OEA’s intent to participate in Generic Hearing
Proceeding EB-2024-0063.

We have assumed carriage of this file from Norton Rose Fulbright and will be counsel for
the OEA in respect of its participation in this matter moving forward.

Please send all related correspondence on this matter to csmith@lolg.ca,
tmorrison@Iolg.ca and rpece@Iolg.ca.

Yours truly,

Crawford G. Smith

CGS/rp
Copy To: Tyler Morrison, Lax O’Sullivan Lisus Gottlieb LLP
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